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Kimberley Pena

From: Jaymee Mitchell [imitchell@asglegal.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 10:18 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: wade_litchfield@fpt.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; fred.bryant@fmpa.com; sbrownless@comcast.net;

zeasterling@ouc.com; Lisa Bennett; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com; wmiller@mbolaw.com; mwedner@coj.net;
ryoung@yviaw.net; twoodbhury@seminole-electric.com

Subject: DOCKET NQ. 080271-El
Attachments: Notice of Appearance - 07-01-08.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@asglegal.com

b. This filing is made in DOCKET NO. 080271-El, Status of joint-ownership discussions associated with
Florida Power & Light's Turkey Point Units 6 and 7.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Seminole Electric Cboperative, Inc.(Seminole).

d. The total pages in the document is 2 pages long.

e. The attached document is a Notice of Appearance.

Jaymee Mitchell

ASG Litigation Group

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: {850) 681-8788

jmitchell@asglegal.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individua!l or entity to whom it is addressed. if you are
not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Status of joint-ownership discussions DOCKET NO. 080271-EI
associated with Florida Power & Light’s Turkey FILED: July 1, 2008
Point Units 6 and 7.
/
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (Seminole), by and through its undersigned counsel, pursuant
to Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI, issued on April 11, 2008, hereby gives notice of its participation in
the above-styled docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices, correspondence and other papers

and filings be provided to the following:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman William T. Miller

Anchors Smith Grimsley Miller Balis & O’Neil, P.C.

118 North Gadsden Street 1140 197 Street, N.W., Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Washington, D.C. 20036

(850) 681-3828 (Voice) (202) 296-2960 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) (202) 296-0166 (Facsimile)
vkaufmanftasglegal.com wmilleri@mbolaw.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman@asglegal.com

Attorneys for Seminole Electric
Cooperative, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been provided by
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this Ist day of July, 2008 to the persons listed below:

R. Wade Litchfield

FPL

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Fredrick M. Bryant

Daniel B. O’Hagan
FMEA/FMPA

2061-2 Delta Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Suzanne Brownless
Suzanne Brownless, PA
1975 Buford Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Lisa Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Roy Young

Young, van Assenderp, PA

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Zoila P. Easterling,

Orlando Utilities Commission
500 South Orange Ave.
Orlando, Florida 32802

Bill Feaster

FPL

Regulatory Affairs

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859

Chris Browder
Orlando Utilities Commission
P.O. Box 3193
Orlando, Florida 32802-3193

Michael B. Wedner/Debra A. Braga
JEA

c/o Office of General Counsel

117 West Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3700

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman




